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Answers to Questions Set 2

Question 1:  Does the Small Business Contracting Plan required in Section L.5 counts against the combined 80 page limit for the Technical Volume and the Past Performance Volume?

Answer:  No.

Question 2:  Does the Safety and Health Plan required in Section L.6 counts against the combined 80 page limit for the Technical Volume and the Past Performance Volume?

Answer:  No.

Question 3: The sample Task Order for Pilot Cueing identifies time limits of 30d, 120d, and 140d.  Please clarify whether this is calendar days or work days.  If work days, are the work days defined by the Government’s calendar or that of the Offeror?

Answer: Calendar days

Question 4: The RFP cover letter states that the Sample Task Orders are to be cost estimated.  The solicitation is not explicit, however, with regard to the 13 example areas (general scope SOW) listed in Section C.1 III.  Are we to assume that SOW cost estimates are not required for these examples?

Answer:  The Sample Task Orders require a cost proposal in the response.  A narrative of how an offeror shall provide technical capabilities for the 13 elements of the Statement of Work is required to indicate capability, however, since no specific task order requirements are defined for those elements of the Statement of Work, a cost proposal is not required. 

Question 5: For the two commercial contracts indicated, is it acceptable to use government contracts instead if we have not had commercial contracts in the past 3 years?

Answer:  Government contract information may be used where no commercial contracts are available.

Question 6:  Section L 12 (c) 6 Exhibit 1.  RFP States proposal to be provided on attached SF 1448 which is not attached.  SF 1448 is no longer

listed on USG website for forms.  In addition, it is stated that submittal to be in accordance with FAR Table 15-3 and reference is  made to FAR 15.804-6 (b) (2), which we cannot find in the current FAR.

Answer:  Solicitation provision L. 12 has not been updated.  Respondents to this RFP shall follow FAR 15.403-4 and 15.403-5.  Cost and Pricing data may be submitted in the offeror’s own format.

Question 7.  The RFP calls out FAR 52.219-9, Small Business Subcontracting Plan (Alternate II).  Boeing has an approved Comprehensive Small Business Subcontracting Plan in accordance with 252-219-7004, which is agreed to and signed each year with the US Government.  The plan covers all of Boeing's subcontracting.  Would this plan be acceptable under this RFP? 

Answer:  A respondent to the RFP may submit whatever subcontracting plan they have prepared.  The plan shall be evaluated in accordance with the evaluation requirements of the RFP.


